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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Members of Indoworth Hotdings Limited
{formerly Uniworth Securilies Limited) will be held at the registered office of the Company at B-130, MiDC,
Butibori Industrial Area, Nagpur-441122 (Maharashtra) on Tuesday, the 26th day of Seplember, 2017 at
10.00 A M. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS ;

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March,
2017 and the Repons of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appaint a Director in place of Mr. Kama! Sharma (DIN: 02946513), who retires by rolation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

3.  Appointment of Statutory Auditors

To consider and if thought fit, 1o pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an ortlinary
resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, as amended from time to time, the Company hereby accorded
to appoint Mis Goenka Shaw & Co., Chantered Accountants (FRN - 318075E), as the audiors of the
Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held in the financial year 2022-23 subject to ratification of the
appointment at every Annual General Meeting and the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized
fo fix their remuneration for the said period.”

Registered Office: By Crder of the Board
B-130, MIDC, Butibori industrial Area,
Nagpur- 441122 {Maharashira) Shyam Kumar Rathi

Company Secretary
Date: 28th August, 2017

NOTES

a) A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a Pol
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member. Proxies in order to be effective must be
received at the Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifly and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying volting rights. A member holding
more than ten percent of the tofal share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.
Corporate Members intending to send their respective authorized representative are requested to send &
duly certified copy of the Board / Governing Body resolution authorizing such representative 1o atlend and
vole at the Annual General Meeting.
In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only stich joint holder who is higher in the order of names
wilt be entitled to vote.

Iy} Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI {Listing Obiligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Company will remain closed from 20th September, 2017 to 26th September, 2017 (both days inclusive).

¢) Intimation of any change of address should be given to the Registrar and Transfer Agenl/ Company
immadialely. '
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Details under Regulation 36 (3) of the SEB! {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and as per the Lisling Agreement, in respect of the Directors seeking appointmentire-appointment at
the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the Nofice.

Electronic topy of the Annual Report for the financial year 2048-17 along with the Nolice of the 31st
Annuat General Meeting of the Company (including Attendance Slip and Proxy Form) is being sent to
all the members whose email IDs are registered with the Registrar/Depository Participant{s) unless any
member has requested for & hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email
address, physical coples of the Annual Report for the financial year 2016-17 along with Naotice of the 31st
Annuat General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along
with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are being sent at their registered addresses.

The Securities and Exchange Board of india {SEBI) has mandaled the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every parficipant in securities market. Members holding shates in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit their PAN details
to the Registrar.

Members may aiso note that the Notice of the 31st Annuat General Meeting and the Annual Report for
the financiat year 2018-17 will also be available on the Company's website www.uniworthsecurities.com,
The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s Corporale Office
in West Bengal for inspection during normal business hours on ali working day.

Pursuant fo the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act 2013, the member{s) holding shares in
physical form may nominate, in the prescribed manner, a person to whom all the rights in the shares shall
vest in the event of dealh of the sole holder or all the joint holders. Member{s) holding shares in demat
form may comtact their respective Depository Participant for availing this facility,

The Register of Director and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section
170 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which directors are
interested under Section 189 will be made available for inspection by members of the Company at the
meeting.

Voting through electronic means

I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as mentioned from time to time and
Reguiation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosures Requirements} Regulations, 2015, the
Company is pleased to provide to the Members the facility to exercise their right 1o vote at the 31st
Annual General Meeting {AGM) of the Company by electronic means and the business mentioned
in Notice refating thereto may be transacted through the E-Voting services provided by National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). # is clarified that it is not mandalory for a member 1o vote
using e-facility and a member may avail of said facilily at his /ner discretion following the procedure
below.

The instructions for e-voting are as under;
A, In case a member receives an emait from NSDL [for members whose email lds are registered

with the Company/Depository Participant(s}] .

i. Open emait and open PDF file viz, "USL e-Voling.pdf” with your Client 1D or Folio No. as
password. The said PDF file conlains your user ID and password for e-voling. Please note
that the password is an initial password.

ii. Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https:/hwwaw evoting nsdi.com/

iit.  Click on Shareholder — Login

iv. Put your user D and password. Click Login,
in case Shareholders are holding shares in demat mode, USER-ID is the combination of
(DPID+ClientD).
in case Shareholders are holding shares in physical mode, USER-ID is the combination of
{Even No Folio No).

Indowaorth Holdings Limited
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VI
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VIl

v. Password change meng appears. Change the password with new password of your cholce
with minimum & digits/characters or combination thereof, Note new password. i is strongly
recommended not {0 share your password with any other person and take uimost care {o
keep your password confidential

vi. Home page of e-Voling opens. Click on e-Voting: Active Voting Cycles,
vii. Select "EVEN" of Uniworth Securities Limited
viil. Now you are ready for e-Voting as Cast Vole page opens

. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on "Submit” and also “Confirm”
when prompted.

%, Upen confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed
xi. Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote

xii. Institutional shareholders {i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letler etc.
together with attested spacimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) whao are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail uniworthsecsscrutinizer@amail.com
with a copy marked 1o evoling@nsdl.co.in.

B. In case a member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM ffor members whose emalil IDs
are not registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) or requesting physical copyl]:

a) E-voting particulars as mentioned below, including initial password are provided in the
Annexure {0 the Notice for E-voling, which is part of this Notice of AGM to be heid on
September 26, 2017:

b) Please follow all the steps from St No. {ii} to {xi} above, to cast vote.

Members, who do not have any access to e-voling, may requisite a Physical Baflot Form from the
Office of the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents of the Company, Members are required to fill the
Physicat Ballot Form and enclose it in a Sealed Envelope and send it “To the Scrutinizer, Mr. Kamal
Kumar Sanganeria {Unif: Indoworth Holdings Limited (formerly Uniworth Securities Limited)) Clo. C.
B. Management Services Private Limited, P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata — 700 018." UnsignedAwrongly
signed, incomplele or incorrectly ticked forms shall be rejected. The Scrutinizer's decision on the
vatidity of the form will be final. Members are required 1o vote either through the electronic system
or through physical ballot and not in any other mode. in the event of Members casting vates through
both the processes, the votes in the electronic system will be considered only. The Physical Ballot
Form must be received by the Scrutinizer on or before September 26, 2017,

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs} for Sharehelders
and e-voting user manval for Shareholders available at the Downloads section of
hitps: /iwww.evoting.nsdh.com or calf on Tolt Free No. 1800222890,

if you are aiready registered with NSDL for e-voling then you can use your existing user 10 and
password for casting your vote. '

You can alse update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folic which
may be used for sending future comrmunication(s).

The e-voting pericd commences on September 23, 2017 (9:00 a.m} and ends on Seplember 25,
2017 {5:00 p.m}. During (his period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 13, 2017, may cast their vote
elecironically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafier. Once the
vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to ¢hange it
subsegqueantly.

The voting rights of Shargholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on September 26, 2017.

Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after the
dispatch of the AGM Notice and holds shares as on the culoff date, L.e. September 19, 2017 may
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k)

obtain the login id and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if you are -
already registered with NSDL for E-voting then you can use your exisling User Id and password for
casting your vote. if you have forgolten your password, you may resel your password by using "forgot
User Details/Password” option available on hitps:fiwww evoting.nsdl.com.

IX. hMembers who have cast their vote by E-voting prior to the Annual General Meeting may also attend
the Meeting, but shall not be entitled 1o vote again at the AGM,

X. Shri Kamal Kumar Sanganeria {(Membership No, FCS 2643), Practicing Company Secrgtary and
proprieter of K K Sanganeria & Associates, Kolkata has been appoinied as the Scrutinizer {o scrutinize
ihe e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

Xl. The Scrutinizer shalt after the conclusion of veling at the general meeting, will first count the votes
cast at the meeting and thereafier unblock the votes cast through e-voting in the presence of at least
two wilnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the
conciusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the tofal votes cast in favour or against,
if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and
declare the result of the voting forthwith.

Xl The Resulls declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shail be placed on the Company’s websile
www. uniwonthsecurities.com and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after
the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall
also be immediately communicated to the BSE Limited.

Particuiars refating to Directors seeking appointment /re-appointment pursuant to Regulation
36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Mr. Kamal Sharma is a senior Professional having wide experience in Project Management and
Administration. He was appointed as a Director of the Company on 25.02.2014 and continues to hold the
said office since then, He is also a Director of Uniworth International Ltd, Uniworth Textiles Lid, Unirama
industries Ltd, Uniworth Biotech Lid, KDL Pharma Lid, Metro Arrow Amenities Pyt Ltd and R. B. Properties
Pyl Lid. He is also a Member of various Commitlees of the Board of Uniworth international Limited,
Uniworth Textiles Ltd and Unirama Industries Ltd. He also does not hold, either directly or indirectly, any
Equity Shares of the Company.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs(MCA), Government of India has introduced a ‘Green Iniliative in
Corporate Governance', by allowing paperless compliances by the Companies for service of documents
to their members through electronic modes, which will be in compliance with Section 20 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder.

The Shareholders (whether holding shares in physical or electronic mode), who are interested to receive
soft copy of the Annual Reports and Accounts of the Company are requested to register their respeclive
e-mail ids at the web-page of our Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, M/s. C B Management Services {P)
Ltd., at: www.chmsl.com{green.php

m) Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the Meeting.

MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR COPIES OF THE ANNUAL REPORT

TO THE MEETING
Registered Office: By Crder of the Board
8-130, MIDC, Butibori Industrial Area,
Nagpur- 441122 (Maharashira) Shyam Kumar Rathi

Company Secretary

Date: 28th August, 2017

[4]
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2016-2017

Te

The Members

Your direclors have pleasure in presenting their 31st Annual Report on the business and operalions of the
Company logether with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017,
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS :

During the year under review, financial performance of your Company was as under.

(% in 000's)
31ist March, 2017 31st March, 2016

Total iIncome 15463.50 1583930
Profit before Interest and Depreciation 10:39.08 561.15
f.ess: Interest 89.02 83.38
Profit before Depreciation ) 850.06 477.76
Less: Depreciation 150.57 177.97
Profit before Extra- Qrdinary item 795.49 299?‘9
Ltess : Extra Ordinary ltem - -
Profit before Tax before Extra- Ordinary item 799.49 288.79
Less: Provision for Taxatig;w 24517 224.31
tess : Deferred Tax 1.87 {54.82)
Profit After Tax for the year 552.45 130.30
Add : Bajance BIF from the Previous year 5105.20 4874.90
Profit available for appropriation 5657 .65 5105.20
Appropriations .
General Reserve - —
Dividend on Equity Shares - -
ﬂ:rax on Proposed Dividend - —-
Surplus Balance carried to Balance Sheet 5657.65 5105.20'

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS :

During the year under review, total income mainly from trading activities stood decreased to Rs.154 .83 lakhs
as against Rs. 158.38 lakhs in the previous year. However, Profits after Tax increased fo Rs. 5.52 lakhs as
against Rs. 1.30 lakhs.

BUSINESS/FUTURE QUTLOOK :

Steps are being taken o increase existing business activities and also consider possibilities of starting fresh
veniures,

CHANGE N NATURE OF BUSINESS :
No change in the nature of the Business taken place during the year under review.

DIVIDEND :

During the FY. 2016-17, wilh the view to conserve the fresources of Company, the Direciors are not
recommending any dividend.
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AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES :

The Board of the Company has proposed to carry Rs. 5.52 lakhs to its reserve,
CHANGE IN NAME AND REGISTERED OFFICE:

Buring the F.Y. 2018-17, name of the Company was changed from Uniworth Securities Limited 1o Indoworth
Holdings Limited with effect from 21.11.2016.

The registered office of the Company was changed from 113, 114, Gambhir induslrial Estate, C Wing,
Vishweshwar Nagar Road, Off Aarey Road, Goregaon (E), Mumbai — 400 063 to B-130, MIDC, Butiboni
Industrial Area, Nagpur- 441 122 with effect from 07.08.2017

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL :

During the Financial Year 2016-17, there have been no changes in the share capilal of the Company.
DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS :

The Company has not issued any Equity Shares with differential Rights during the financial year.
DISCLOSURE REGARDING [SSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS .

The Company hags not issued any Employee Stock Oplions during the financial year.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES :

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the financial year.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN :

The extract of Annual Return in format MGT -9 for the Financial Year 2016-17 has been enclosed with this
repott as “Annexure "

MEETING OF BOARD :
Nine Board meetings were held during the financial year under review:

Board Meeting held during the year
Date of Board Meeting Total Strength of the Board No. of Directors preset
30.05.2016 04 03
12.08.2016 04 03
31.08.20186 05 03
14.10.2016 05 02
09.11.2016 05 03
28.11.2016 05 02
30.12.2016 05 02
09.02.2017 05 03
13.02.2017 05 02

MEETING OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:
Four meetings of Audit Committee were held during the financial year under review!

Audit Committee Meeting held during the year

Date of Audit Commitiee Total Strength of the Audit No. of Members present
Meeting Committee
3p.o5.2016 4 3
12.08.2016 4 3
09.11.2016 3 2
ggoz2t6 | 3 2
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PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 :

Details of Loans, Guarantees and [nvestments covered under the provisions of Sectien 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 forms parl of lhe Financial Statements.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WIiTH RELATED PARTIES :

Relaled Parly transactions that were intered during the financial year on arm's length basis and in the ordinary
force of business. There were no Materially significant related parly transactions which were in conflict of the
Company.

AUDITORS REPORT :

The cbservations made by Auditors in their Auditor's Report with reference to notes to financial statements are
self explanatory and need no comments, forms part of this report,

MIGRATION TO INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS {IND AS):

As per the Directions issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the companies and their auditors shall comply wilh
indian Accounting standards for the accounting periods beginning on or after 1stApal 2017, with comparatives
for the periods ending on 31st March 2017 for companies whose equity or debt securities are listed or in the
process of being listed on any stock exchange in india or cutside India and having networth of less than Rs.
500 Crores. The Company is in the process of migrating to Indian Accounting Standards.

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY :

No material changes affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the financial
year to which this financiat statements relate on the date of this report.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
QUTGO :

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m} of Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
{Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 the required information relating to
the "Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption” do not apply to the Company.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSQCIATES :

The details regarding Company's subsidiaries are provided in Form AOC 1 annexed herelo as “Annexure- il
ang forms part of this report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY :

In terms of Section 134 (3) (n) of the Act, the Board of Director has adopled a comprehensive risk management
policy which include identification of element of risk, ils mitigation and other related factor. The Board periodically
reviews the same. in view of Paragraph 4.1 of SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/FPOLICY CELL/2/2014 dated 17th April,
2014, no Risk Management Commitiee has been constituted since it is not covered by the requirements of the
above-mentioned Paragraph.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL : _

Mr. Kamal Sharma {DIN: 02846513) who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himseif for re-
appointment.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNAL :

No significant & material orders passed by the regulators or counts or tribunal,

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :

The Company has adequate inlernal comtrol procedures commensurate with the size, seale and complexity of
ils operations, which are well supplemented by surveillance of Internal Auditors.
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DEPOSITS :

Your Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of deposits, covered under Chapler V of the
Companies Act, 2013,

RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSION BY MD / WTD FROM A COMPANY OR FOR RECEIPT OF COMMISSION/
REMUNERATION FROM IT HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY :

No receipt of any commission by MD /WTD from a Company has been made.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR :

Pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, Independent Directors of the Company have made
a declaration confirming the compliance of the conditions of the independence stipulated in Section 149(8) of
the Act.

STATUTORY AUDITORS :

The Company's audilors M/s. R. K. Chandak & Co. {Firm Registration Number 318248E) have already
completed more than ten years as Statutory Auditors of the Company.

In accordance with provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 regarding mandatory rotation of auditor requirement, it is proposed to appoint M/s.
Goenka Shaw & Co. (Firm Registration Number 319075E) as Statutory Auditors for a period of 5 continuous
years i.e,, from the conclusion of 31st Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 36th Annuat General
Meeting of the Company to be held in the financial year 2022-23.

Mfs. Goenka Shaw & Co., have informed the Company that their appointment if made would be within the
limits prescribed under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

M/s. Goenka Shaw & Co., have also furnished a declaration confirming their independence as well as their
arm's length relationship with the Company and declared that they have not faken up any prohibited non-audit
assignments for the Company.

APPGCINTMENT OF INTERNAL AUDITOR :

The Company has appointed M/S. P. K. Bothra & Co., Charlered Accoundants, as an Internal Auditor of the
Comparny for the financial year 2017-18. M/S. P. K. Bothra & Co., placed the internal audil report to the
Company which is seif expianatory and need no comments,

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR :

in ferms of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 29th May,
2017, have appointed Mis K K Sanganeria & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, as Secretarial
Auditor, for conducting Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-18. Repert of the
Secretarial Auditor for the financial year ended 31.03.2017 is given as "Annexure " which forms part of this
repon.

BOARDS VIEW :

The observations of the Auditor's report have been deall with in the Notes on Financial Statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2017, and being self explanatory, do not call for any further clarifications.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

The provisions of Section 135 of the Act in connection with Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable
to the Company since the Company falls below the threshold limits.

BOARD EVALUATION :

Fursuantioihe provisions ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013 and SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements},
Reguiations, 2015, the Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act. The performance of the Beard was
evalualed by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of the crileria such as the Board
composition and struclure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.
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The performance of the commiliees was evalualed by the board after seeking inpuls from the commillee
members on the basis of the criteria such as the composilion of committees, effectiveness of commitiee
meetings, ete,

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC") reviewed lhe performance of the
Individual Directors on the basis of the ¢riteria such as the contribution of the Individual Director to the Board
and commiltee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and construclive
contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspedts of
his role.

In a separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of non-independent directors, performance
of the board as a whoie and etected Chairman of the each meeting was evaluated, taking into account the
views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was discussed in the board meeting that
followed the meeting of the independant Direclors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and
individual directors was also discussed.

+  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee as specified w/s 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 was
formed with a view to reviewing and making recommendations on annual salaries, performance,
commissions, perquisite and other employment conditions of Executives and Officlals. The
Committee's also takes into consideration remuneration practices followed by leading Companies
as well as information provided by reputed consultanis while determining the overall remuneration
package.

«  During the year under review the Nomination and Remuneration Commillee met on 09.02.2017.
+  The following are the members of the Committee at present:

Name Designation * Executive/Non-Executivel/independent
Mr. Kamal Sharma Member Non- Executive

Mr. Rajendra Pandey Member Non- Executive & Independent

Mr. Mohana Surendra Pingale | Member Non- Executive & Independent

* Members present at the meeting elect one of themselves as Chairman of the Meeting.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT.

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under SEB! (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regutations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges in India, is presented
in a separate section which forms part of the Annual Report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED 8Y THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNAL:
No significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal.

DISCLOSURE ON ESTABLISHMENT OF A VIGIL MECHANISM .

In pursuant to the provisicn of Section 177(9) & (10 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
formulated a Whistle Blower Policy to establish a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees of the
Company to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or viclation of the company’s
code of conduct or ethics policy. The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the websife of the Company i.e.
www.uniworthsecurities.com

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION :

The Company has complied with ail the applicable environmenial law and [abour laws. The Company has
been complying with the relevant faws and has been laking all necessary measures to pretect the environment
and maximize warker protection and safety.
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POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT .

The Company is commitled to provide a safe and conducive work environmen! lo ils employee and has
formulated "Policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment™.

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2017, the Company has nol received any complainls pertaining
1o Sexval Harassmeant.

FRAUD REPORTING

There was no fraud reported by the Auditors of the Company under Section 143{12) of the Companies Acl,
2013, to the Audit Committee or the Board of Directors during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES :

During the period under review, no employee of the Company drew remuneration in excess of the limits
specified under the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the
Companies {Appoiniment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 and hence no disclosure
is required to be made in the Annual Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Corporate Governance Report is not applicable to the Company as the paidup capital of the Company is less
than Rs. 10 Crores and Net Worth was less than Rs. 25 Crores as on the last day of the previous financial
year i.e. 31st March, 2017,

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge
and ability, confirm that:

iy in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and
there are no material departures;

il they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as {o give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

i} they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

v} they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v} they have laid down internal financial controls 1o be followed by the Company and such internal financiat
controls are adequate and operating effectively;

vi} they have devised proper systems {o ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors acknowledge with gratitude the co-operation and assistance received from all concerned and
particularly the Shareholders of the Company for continuing to bear with the adversities of the Company.

On Behaif of the Board

Place ; Kolkata N S Ramanathan Kamal Sharma
Date : 28th August, 2017 Executive Director Director
DiN: 03328478 DIN: 02946513
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ANNEXURE |

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM NO. MR-2
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

fPursuant to Section 204({1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of The Companies (Appocintment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To
The Members
Indoworth Holdings Limited (formerly Uniworth Securities Limited)

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence

to good corporate practices by indoworth Holdings Limited (formerly Liniworlh Securities Limited) (hereinafter

called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. Based on my

verification of Indowerth Holdings Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, ifs officers, agents

and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the

Company hasg, during the audit period covering the financial year ended March 31, 2017, complied with the

statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance

mechanism in place o the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

{ have examined the books, papers, minule books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the

Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 according to the provisions of:

{1} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

{2) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1856 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

(3} The Depositories Act, 1896 and the Regulations and bye-laws framed thereunder;

{4) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder, to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

{5) The following Reguiations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of india

Act, 1892 (‘SEB} Act):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2013;

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

{c} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 and amendmenis from time to time;

{d} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars 10 an issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regutations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

{e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1998 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Empleyee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

{fi The Securities and Exchange Board of India {issue and Listing of Debl Securities) Regulations,
2008; {Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; {Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period) and

(h} The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities} Regulations, 1998; (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period}

{6) Employees Provident Fund and Miscelaneous Provisions Act, 1952
{7) Employees Stale Insurance Act, 1948

(8) indian Contract Act, 1872

(8) Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect Tax Laws
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(10) Indian Stamp Act, 1899

{11} Industrial Dispute Act, 1947

{12) Minimum YVages Act, 1948

{13) Payment of Bonus Act, 1865

{14) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1872

{15) Payment of Wages Act, 1936 and other applicable labour laws

f have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

0]
{n

0

(i)

(i)

Secretarial Standards issued by The institute of Company Secretaries of india.

The Listing Agreements enterad into by the Company with BSE Limiled read with the Securities and
Exchange Board of india {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied wilh the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidefines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

in the same period, following events have ocourred:

The name of the Company was changed from Uniworth Securities Limited to Indoworth Holdings
Limited purstani to Special Resolution passed by members in Extra-ordinary General Meeling held on
08.11.2016 as approved by Registrar of Compantes, Maharashira vide fresh Certificate of Incorporation
dated 21.11.2016

Five wholly-owned subsidiaries were incorporated namely: Indoworth Yarns Put. Ltd., Indoworth Services
Pvt. Ltd., indoworth Power Pyt. Ltd., Indoworih Fabrics (Raipur) Pvt. Ltd. and Indoworth Fabrics (Nagpur)
Pyt Lid.

The registered office of the Company was changed from 113, 114, Gambhir Industrial Estate, C Wing,
Vishweshwar Nagar Road, Off Aarey Road, Goregaon (E), Mumbai — 400 063 to B-130, MIDC, Butibori
{ndustrial Area, Nagpur- 441 122 with effect from 07.08.2017 by way of Special Resolution passed through
process of Postal Ballotremote e-voting.

{ furlher report that this report also refers the Statutory Auditors Report dated 28th May, 2017,

| further repodt that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non Executive Directors and independent Directors.

The changes, if any, in the composition of the Buard of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Adequate notice is given to all Directors fo schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and oblaining funher
infarmation and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are capiured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

{ further repon that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable taws, rules,
regutations and guidelines.

{ furlher report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

{iy Public/ Rights / Preferential issue of shares /debentures / sweat equity.

{it Redemption / buy-back of securities.

(iliy Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013.
{ivy Merger/ amalgamation / reconstruction etc.

{v} Foreign technical collaborations.

This Report is to be read with our letter which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this

report.
Kamal Kumar Sanganeria
K. K. Sanganeria & Associates
Place : Kolkata FCS No.: 2643
Date ; 28.08.2017 C.P No.: 3880
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ANNEXURE I: SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT (CONTD.}

To

‘Annexure A'
{Te the Secretarial Audit Report of Mis. Uniworlh Securities Limiled lor the financial year ended 31.03.2017}

The Members

indoworth Heldings Limited (formeriy Uniworth Securities Limited)
#-130, MIDC, Bulibori Industrial Area

Nagpur - 441122

Our Secretarial Audit Repord for the financial year ended 31.03.2017 of even dale is to be read along with (his lelter.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibilily of the managemenl of the Cm'npanyiOur responsibifity is

T
(o express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audil.

2. We have followed the augit practices and the processes as were appropriate o obfain reasonable assurance
about the correciness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on tes! basis to
ensure that correct facls are refiecled in secretarial records. We believe Lthal the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have no! verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of lhe
Company.

4. \Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regutation and happening of evenls efc.

5. The complance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regutations, standards is the
responsibifity of management. Our examination was fimited 1o the verification of procedure on lesl basis.

5. The Secrefarial Audil report is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Comipany hor of the efficacy
or eflecliveness with which the managemen has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Kamal Kusmar Sanganeria

. K. K. Sanganeria & Associates

Place : Kolkata FCS No.: 2643
Date : 28.08.2017 C.P. No. : 3880
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ANNEXURE Il

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended 31.03.2017

[Fursuant to Section 92(3} of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies {(Management and Administration] Rules, 2014]

FORM NO. MGT ~ 9

i. Registration and other details

CIN

1 51900MH1985PLCO35670

Registration Date

19th March, 1985

Name of the Company

Indoworth Holdings Limited (formerly Uniwerth
Securities Limited)

Category / Sub-Category of the Company

Company having Share Capital

Address of the Registered Qffice

B8-130, MIDC
Bulibori Industrial Area
Nagpur - 441122 {Maharashira)

Address of the Corporate Office

Rawdon Chambers, 11A, Sargjini Naidu Sarani
4th Floor, Unit 4-B Kolkata - 700 017, West Bengat

Whaether lisied company

Yes

Transfer Agent, if any

C. B. Management Services {P} Lid.
P-22, Bondel Road, Kofkata- 700 019
Tel No. {033) 4011-6700/67 11/6718/6723

il. Principal Business Activities of the Company

All the Business Aclivities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shalt be stated:

Name and Description of main NIC Code of‘ﬁ}e Product / % to total turnover of the
Products / Services Service + Company

Sale of Sarees 46418 94.32%

fll. Particuiars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies

S$i,  |Name and Address of the CIN /IGLN .- Holdingf % of Applicable

No. [Company Subsidiaryf |Shares Section

Associate theld

1 Indowarth Yarns Pyt Lid. U74998WB2017PTC219636 (Subsidiary [100% 2{87)

2 Indoworth Services Pvt. Lid. U74900WEB2017PTC219575 iSubsidiary  [100% 2(87)

3 Indoworth Power Pyt Lid. U74999WB2017PTC 218548 (Subsidiary 1100% 2{87)

4 Indowaorth Fabrics (Raipur) Pet. [U74999WR2017PTC 219657 (Subsidiary  (100% 2{87)
Lid,

5 Indoworth Fabrics (Nagpur) Pyt jU74000WB2017PTC219645 [Subsidiary  [100% 20873
Lid.
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IV. Shareholding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity}
Category —wise Share holding

i)

SL.
No.

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Share heid at the beginning

of the

year

No. of Share held at the end

of the year

Demat | Fhysical

Total

% of
total
shares

Demat

Physical Total

% of
total
shares

%
change
during
the year

PROMOTERS

Indian

Individuals! Hindu
Undivided Family

- 505800

505800

4063

505800 505800

40.63

b

Central Government/
Slale Government(s}

<}

Bodies Corporate

- 13300

13300

5.89

76900

- 76900

6.18

d)

Financia! Insfitutions!
Banks

Any Others{Specily)

Trust

- 247700

247700

19.90

247700 247700

18.90

Sub Totai(A){1)

-1 826800

826800

£6.42

76900

753500 830400

66.71

0.29

Foreign

Individuals {Non-
Resigents individuals
{ Foreign Individuals)

Bodies Corporate

institufions

Qualified Foreign
{nvestor

Any Others{Specify)

Suby Total{A)2)

Total Shareholding
of Promoter and
Promoter Group

{Al= [AN1)+AKZ)

" 826800

826800

§6.42

76500

753500 830440

68.7%

4.2%

Public shareholding

Institutions

a)

Mutuat Funds! UTH

b

Finangial iriédi!ulions
/ Banks

¢}

Central Govemmenlf
Stale Government{s)
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Sl
No.

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Share held at the beginning

of the year

No. of Share held at the end

of the year

Bemat

Physical Total

% of
tolai
shares

Demat

Physical Total

%
change
during
the year

Venture Capilal Funds

insurance Companies

Foreign Instilutionat
fnvestors

Foreign Venlure
Capital Investors

h}

Any Other {specify)

Sub-Total {BY1)

Non-institutions

a)

Bedies Corporale

22800

351600 374400

3008

157900

216500 374400

3008

b

Individuals

Individual
sharghoiders helding
nominat share capital
up fo Rs 1 fakh

3600

40000 43600

3.50

40000 40000

321

(0.29)

i

Individual
shareholders hoiding
nominat share capital
in excess of Rs. 1
takh.

¢

Any Other (specily}

Sub-Tolal (8)(2)

26500

391500 418008

33.58

157900

256500 414400

33.29

{0.28)

Tolai Pubiic
Shareholding
(B)= (B){1)+{B){2}

26500

391500 418000

33.58

157900

256500 414400

1328

{0.29)

Shares heid by
Custodians and
against which
Depository Receipts
have heen issued

GRAND TOTAL
(AJ+{B}+(C)

26500

1218300 1244800

160.00

234800

1019608 1244880

108.00

116
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i)

Shareholding of Promoters

Sharehoiders Name Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end % change in
of the year of the year Sharcholding
No.of | %oftotal | %ofShares i No.of | %oftotal | % of Shares during
Shares |sharesofthe| Pledged/ | Shares |sharesofthe| Pledged! the year
Company | encumbered Company encumbered
Meena Lohia 321300 2581 -1 321300 2581 - -
Aman Lohia 138500 1113 - 138500 1143 -~ -
Megha Lohia 46000 3.7¢ - 46000 370 ~ -
Lohia Trust 247700 19.80 - 247700 19.90 - -
Univorth Projects Ltd. 73300 58% - 78900 6.18 - 0.29
Tolat 826800 66.42 - 830400 £6.71 - 0.2%

iii} Change in Promoters Shareholding {Please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Date wise increase f {decrease] in | Cumulative Shareholding
heginning of the year shareholding during the year atthe end of the year
No.of | % of total Date Ho. of Nature No. of % of tolal
Shares | shares of the Shares Shares | shares of the
Company Company
Wieena Lohiz 321300 2581 NH. NIL NIL| 321300 2581
Aman Lohia 138500 1113 NIL Nk NIL | 138500 11.13
Megha Lohia 46000 3.70 NIL ML ML 45000 370
Lohia Trusl 247700 19.80 NIL NIL NIL| 247700 19.90
Uniwarth Projects Ud. . 73300 5881 29042016 3600 | Transfer/Buy 6900 818

iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Sharehofders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders

of GDR’s and ADR’s)

For eai::}] of the Top 10 Sharehoiding at the Date wise increase / {decrease) in iCurnulative Shareholding
Shareholders beginning of the year shareholding during the year af the end of the year
No.of | % oftotal Date No. of Nature No. of % of total
Shares | shares of the Shares Shares §shares of the
Company Company
R. B. Properties Pvi. Ltd. 85600 6.88 NiL NIL NIL 85600 5.88
Vikram Buitdcon Pyt Lid. 84000 B.75 NIL NIL NIt 84000 8.75
Touchsione Housing Projects Pyt bid. | 77500 623 Nil. NIL NiL 77500 623
Dhanrashi Vinimay Pt Ltd. 72300 ) 581 ML Nik. NiL 72300 581
Madgut Estates Pyl Lid. 55000 4.42 NIl NIL NiL 55000 4.42
Riluraj Kathju 5000 0.40 MIL Nik NiL 5000 040
A K. Agarwal 5000 0.40 NH. NiL NIL 5008 (.40
Krishna Kumar Gupta 5000 0.40 NH. ML NIL 5000 040
Shubhendu Pal 3600 029 200420861 (3800 | TransfesSed NIL ik
Surendra Khandelwal 3000 0.24 Wi NIL Wi 3000 0.24
Nina Sharma 3000 0.24 NIL NIL NHL 3000 0.24

Annual Report 2016-17

1171




INDOWORTH

HOLDINGS
LIMITED

{Formerly UNIWORTH SECURITIES LIMITED)

v] Sharehoiding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

For each of the Directors Shareholding at the Date wise increase f (decrease) in | Cumulafive Sharehoiding
and KMP beginning of the year shareholding during the year atthe end of the year
No. of % of fotal Date No. of Nature No. of % of totat
Shares shares of the Shares Shares shares of the
Company Company
Meena Lohia 321300 25.81 ML NIL NIL§ 321300 25 81

V. Indebtedness

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstandingfaccrued but not due for payment

particulars ) Secured | Unsecured| Deposits Yotal

l.oans Loans Indebtedness
excluding {Amount in
deposits Rs.)

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year

i) Principal Amount 780880.30 NiL MNIL 780890.30

fiy Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NI NiL

iy Interest accrued but not due 133948.30 NIL NIL 133948.30

Total (i+ii+iii) 914838.60 NiL NiL 914838.60

Change in Indebtedness during the financiat

year

Addition NIL § 114500000 NI 114500000

Reduction 153984.10 NIL NiL 153984.10

Net Change {153884.10) { 114500000 NIL | 11434601590

Indebtedness at the end of the financial

year

i)y Principal Amount 626G306.20 1 114500000 NH. | 115126906.20

i} interest due but not paid ML NiL Nit. NIL

fiiy interest accrued bul not due 133948.30 NiL NiL 132948.30

Total {i+ii+iii) 760854.50 { +14500600 NIL | 115260854.50

18]
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VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors, Execulive Directors andior
Manager:
Particulars of Remuneration Name of the WTD/MD/Manager Total Amount
N. 8. Ramanathan {in¥)
{From 31.08.2016)
1 Gross salary
(2} Salary as per provisions contained in - -
section17{1) of the income-fax Act, 1951
{by Value of perquisites ufs 17{2}income-tax - -
Act, 1961
{¢) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3} - -
{ncome- tax Act, 1861
2 Siock Option - -
3 Sweat Equity - ”
4 Commission - as % of profit - others, specify - - 3
5 Others, please specily - -
Total {A} - -
Ceiling as per the Act 30000C0

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

Particulars of
Remneration

Name of the Directors

Meena Lohia

M. 5. Pingale
{From 31.08.2018)

Kamal
Sharma

Rajendra Pandey

Total Amount
{in ¥}

1

independent Directors

« Fee for attending boardf
committee meetings

« Commission -

« Others, please specify -

Tota {1} -

Qther Non-Executive
Directors

+ Fee for attending boardf
committee meetings

« Commission -

+ Others, please specify -

Totat {2} -

Totat {B)={1+2) -

Total Managerial
Rermuneration

QOverall Ceiling as per
the Act*

- 3000000
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnef other than MD/ManagerfWTD

Particulars of Remuneration Name of the KMP _ Total Amount
CFO Company {in 2}
Secretary
1 Gross salary R, P. Mehta §. K. Rathi

{From 31.08.2016}

(2} Salary as per provisions contained in - - -
seclion17({1} of the Income-tax Act, 1951

(b} Value of perquisites uw/s 17(2}income-tax Act, - - -
1961

{c} Profits in lieu of salary under seclion 17(3) - - -
Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option - - -

Sweat Equity - - -

| L3 [ B

Commission - as % of profit- others, specify - - -

[

Others, please specify - - -
Total - - -

VIl. Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of Offences

Type Section Brief Details of Penalty/ {Authority |Appeai
of the Description | Punishment/ {RIOINCLT/ [ made, if
Companies Compounding fees { COURT) any {give
Act imposed details)

A. Company

Penalty Nit Nil Nl Nil Nil

Punishment Nit Nil Ni Nil Nil

Compounding it Nil Nif Nil Nii

B. Director

Penalty it il il Nil ) i

Punishment Nit Nil Nil Nil Nil

Compounding Nit Nil Nil Nil 3 it

C, Other Officer in Default '

Penalty Wit Nil MH Wi it

Punishment Nil Nil NH Nii il

Compounding Wit Wil Nl Nii it

On Behalf of the Board

Place - Kolkata N S Ramanathan Kamal Sharma
Date : 28th August, 2017 Executive Director Director
PN 03326478 DIN; 02946513

|20 indoworth Hotdings Limited



INDCWORTH

HOLDINGS

LIMITED

(Formerly UNIWORTH SECURITIES LIMITED)

ANNEXURE HI
FORM AOQC ~1

{FPursuant o first proviso to sub-section {3) of section 129 read with Rule § of
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companiesfjoint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

{Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

5. ) Particufars Details
No,
1. Sk No. 1 2 3 4 5
2. JName of the subsidiary Indoworth  (Indoworth  jindoworth  {Indoworth  jIndoworth
Yarns Pvt.  (Services Power Pvt. iFabrics Fabrics
Lid. Put. Lid. Lid. {Raipur) {Nagpur}
Pvi. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd.
3. {The date since when subsidiary was! 27.02.2017 1 22.02.2017 | 21.02.2017 | 28.02.2017 | 27.02.2017
acquireg
4. iReporting petiod for the subsidiary - - - - -
concerned, if different from the
holding company's reporting period
5. [Reporting currency and Exchange - - - - -
rate as on the last date of the
relevant Financial year in the case
of foreign subsidiaries
6. [Share capital 1,00,000.00] 1,00,000.00¢ 1,00,000.00f 1,00,000.00/ 1,00,000.00
7. [Reserves & surplus - - - — -
8. |Totat assets - - - - -
9. |Total Liabilities - - - - -
10. (Investments - - - - -
1. (Turnover - - - - -
12. |Profit before 1axation - - = - -
13. {Provision for taxation - - - - -
14. {Frofit after taxation - - - - -
15, {Proposed Dividend - - - - -
18. iExtent of shareholding {in 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
percentage)

On Behalf of the Board

Place : Kolkata N 5 Ramanathan Kamal Sharma
Date : 28th August, 2017 Executive Director Director
DIN: 03326478 DIN: 02946513
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Industry Structure & Development

The global economy is wilnessing dynamic changes in business conditions, consumer preferences which
is creating an increasingly competitive market environment. The priorities of the industry are changing,
concentrating more on re-organization of operations, devefopment of new markets and marketing technigues,
giving the organization's vision a global outlook and retaining and building upon customer refationships.
Fragmented markets provide many opportunilies for company to expand and increase market share. New
markets allow company to expand their business and diversify their porfolic of products and services.

Opportunities and Threats

To survive and sustain in the current global scenario where the industry is attempting to shift frem linear to
non-linear growth models has been a very challenging task though new programmes and initiative taken by
the government has created new opportunities for the Company.

Increase in significant growth rate and momentum in economy has also created competitive threats 1o the
Company by existing as well as new entranis but the Company is trying to grab all the opporiunities on its
way which would enhance the company's performance. The current economic environment is combined of
substantial growth as welf as evolving risks for which appropriate changes are done to face them.

Segment wise Performance

The Company is currently engaged in the trading and distribution of different types of products and materials.
The Company is constantly taking steps forward to susiain in the competitive economy.

Further, the Company is showing substantial growth and is making all due efforls in achieving its business
objectives in the most efficient manner.

Cperational and Financizl Performance, Managemeni Discussion and analysis

The Company is into trading business. During the financial year under review, the Company recorded Rs.
154 63 lakh total revenue as compared to Rs. 158.39 fakh in previous year which refiects de-growth of 2.37%
in lotal revenue generation. Whereas due to decrease in expenditure borne by the Company during the
reporting financial year the profit before tax during the year has risen to Rs. 7.99 lakh as compared to Rs. 2.99
lakh previous year.

The Company recorded minor dip in the revenue during the year under review as compared 1o previcus year
and aims to maintain steady growth in revenue in the coming years.

Risk & Concerns

The primary risk for the Company is with the volatile domestic markets and the uncertainty prevailing in the
Economy after government measures like Demonetisation implementation of Goods and Service Tax (GST).
However, the Gompany is taking all measures to cope with ali these challenges by continuous efforts at cost
optimisation, process improvements, diversification of products and improving efficiencies.

Internal Controi Systemn
The Company has adequate system of internal controls o ensure that all assets are safeguarded and
protected against loss and that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The systems
are designed to support the reliability of the financial and other records for preparing financial statements and
other data. The Statutory Auditors also discuss their comments and findings with the management as well as
with the audit commiltee.

The Company has also regularly placed before the Board, Internal Audit Reports, Financial Results with
Provisiona! Batance Sheets, Performance Review Report of various Units together with Exscutive Summary,
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Current Workings and ali Current matters of commercial importance and various other informalion as generally
required under the various Stock Exchange Listing Agreemenis.

Human Resources

The Company continues to recognize the importance of geod human refations in the smooth working of the
organization.

Cauticnary Statement

The facts and views menfioned in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's
views aboul 1he industry or otherwise, and the forecasts made, are entirely based on opinion formed by the
Management of the Company, and actual position or resulis may differ from those implied therein. Important
factors that could make a difference include economic developments within India and outside, and also the
econoemic performance of other countries with which the Company conducts business, as well as availability
of raw malerials and prices and other incidental factors.

On Behalf of the Board

Place : Kolkata N. &. Ramanathan  Kamal Sharma
Date : 26th August, 2017 Executive Director Director
DiN: 03326478 DiN: 029465813
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORY

To The Members Of
INDOWORTH HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Formerly UNIWORTH SECURITIES LIMITED)

Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial slatements of M/s. INDOWORTH HOLDINGS UMITED
{Formerly Uniworth Securities Limited) ("the Company") which comprise of the Balance Sheel as at 31st
March 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash flow Statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, which we have signed
under reference to this report.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matlers stated in Section 134(5) ofthe Companies
Act, 2013 {"the Act") with respect to preparation of these financial statements thal give a lrue and fair view of
the finankial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with fhe Accounting principles
generally accepled in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibilily also includes maintenance
of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other regutarilies; selection and application
of appropriale accounting policies; making judgments and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and mainienance of internal financial controfs, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation of the
finrancial staterments that give a true and falr view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

3.
4.

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under inciuding the
accounting standards and matiers which are required to be included in the audit report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10} of
the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audil involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internai conlrol relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Company's internal contral. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprizte to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Emphasis on matters

Attention in invited 1o Note 22.9 wherein a stm 311,25,00,0004 is advanced by the Company in favour of
Asset Reconstruction Company (India} Limited (ARCIL) towards part consideration of settlement of dues of
other entities and their representative Guaraniors. The impact of the same is not readily ascertainable.

Opinion

9.

Subject to our comment in point No 8, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
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to the explanalions given to us the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner 8o required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generaily
accepted in India:

a) in the case of the balance sheel, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2017,
b) in the case of the statement of profit and loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date and
¢} inthe case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

10. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2046, issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Acl (hereinafter referred to as the "Order”), and on
the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and
according 1o information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure A a statement on the
matiers specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

11. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowiedge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of accoun! as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Shest and the Statement of Profit and Loss with by this Report are in agreement wilh
the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Ruie 7 of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014.

e.  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31 March 2017, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 1642} of the Act.

f.  With respect (o the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer our separate report in "Annexure B".

g. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according {o the explanations given to us, we
report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditorsy Rules, 2014:

iy The Company does not have any pending iitigations as at March 31,2017 which will impact is
financiat position in its financial statements.

il The Company did not have any long lerm contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iiit There were no amounts required to be transferred by the Company to the investor Education
and Protection Fund.

ivi The Company has provided requisite disclosure in the financial statemenis as regards ils
holding and dealings in Specified Bank Notes as defined in the Notificafion 5.0.3407(E) dated
the 8 November 2016 of the Ministry of Finance, during the period from & Novernber 2016 1o
30 December 2016. Based on audit procedures performed and the explanations provided to us
by the management we reporl that the disclosures are in accordance with the books of account
maintained by the Company and as produced {o us by the management.

For R. K. Chandak & Co.
Firm Registration No:319248E
Chartered Accountanis

{Binay Sharma)
Place: Kolkata Fartner
Date: 28th May, 2017 Membership No. 065863
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred 10 in paragraph 9 of the Independent Auditors’ Repont of even date io the members of Ms,
INDOWORTH HOLDINGS LIMITED (Formery Uniworth Securities Limited) on the financial stalements for
the year ended March 31,2017,

i)

iy

i

i)

v

vi)

vii)

a) The Company is mainiaining proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative details
and siluation, of fixed assets.

b} Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year, which in our opinion
is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its fixed assets. As informed
to us no discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

c) The Company doesnl hold any immoveable properly hence the clause is not applicable 1o
Company.

a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year,

by There were no discrepancies noticed during the course of physical verification of inventory as
compared 1o book records.

On the basis of examination of books of account of the Company and on the basis of information and
explanation given to us, the terms & conditions in respect of the ioans granted by the Company fo
Companigsfirms covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act are nel prima-facie
prejudicial 10 the interest of the Company.

a) Inrespectto the aforesaid loans, the parties are repaying the principal amounts as stiputaled and are
also regular in payment of interest, where applicable.

by In respect of the aforesaid loans, there is no overdue amount for a period exceeding 90 days.

in our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with
the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,2013 in respect of grant of loans, making
investments and providing guarantees, as applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of section 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. The direclives issued by the
Reserve Bank of india are not applicable to the Company.

Maintenance of Cost records as prescribed by the Central Government under section 148(1} the Act, is
not applicable.

a) Onthe basis of examination of books of account of the Company and on the basis of information and
explanation given 1o us, the Company is reguiar in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, dufy of customs, duly
of excise, value added tax, and corresponding cess.

by Onthe basis of examination of books of account of the Company and on the basis of information and
explanation given to us by the management, there were no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of Provident Fund, Income Tax, Service tax cess and other maferial statutory dues in arrears as at
March 31,2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

¢} There are no dues of ncome-tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duly and Value
Added Tax as on March 31,2017 on account of disputes.

viil) According to the records of the company examined Dy us and the information and explanation given to us,

the Company has not ratsed any loan or borrowing from any financial institution or bank or Government
or debenture holders hence the provisions of Clause 3(xiil) are not applicable {o the Company.
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ix} The clause 3 {ix) is not applicable to company as the company has not raised any term loan during the
period under audit or preceding year.

¥} During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried ou in accordance
with the generally accepled auditing practices in {ndia, and according 1o the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any inslance of any material fraud by the Company or an the
Company by ifs officer or employees, noticed or reporied during the year, nor have we been informed of
any such case by the Management.

%} The Company has nol paid any managerial remuneration during the year under audit.

xiiy As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the provisions
of Clause 3{xii} of the Orders are not applicable to the Company.

xiif) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, transaclions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements of the
Company as required by applicable accounting standards.

xiv} The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or parily
convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly the provisions of Clause 3(xiii} are not
applicable o the Company.

xv} The Company has not entered info any non cash transactions with its direclors or persons connected with
him. Accordingly the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company.

xvi} The Company is not a Non Banking Finance Company therefore provision of clause 3({xvi} of the order are
not applicable {o the Company.

For R. K. Chandak & Co,
Firm Registration No:318248E

Chartered Accountanls

{Binay Sharma)

Place: Kolkata Partner
Date: 20th May, 2017 Membership No. 065863
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 10{f} of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Mfs
INDOWORTH HOLDINGS LIMITED(Formerly Uniworth Securities Limited} on the standalone financial
statements for the year ended March 31,2017

Repor on the Internal Financial Controls under clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s Highvalue investments
Private Limited (“the Company”} as of March 31,2017 in conjunction wilh our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for the financial Controls

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internzl control over financial reporting crileriz eslablished by the Company considering
the essential components of infernal controls stated in the Guidance Notes on Audit of internal Financial
Confrols over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICA}). These
responsibililies include the design, implication and maintenance of adequate interal financial controls
thal were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, icluding
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and compigteness of the accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act 2013,

Auditors’ Respensibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinton an the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Gver Financial Reperting (the * Guidance Notes”) and the Standards on Auditing
deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act 2013 to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internat financial controls and both issued
by ICAlL Those standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

4,  Our audit involves perdorming pracedures to obtain audil evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Our audit of inlernal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
contrals over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statement, whether due to fraud and error.

We believe thal the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting.

e

Meaning of internal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting

6. ACompany's inlernal financiat control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financiaf reporting and the preparation of financial staternents for
external purposes in accordance wilh generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal
financial control over financial reparting includes those policies and procedures that
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i, Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detsil, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and disposition of the assels of the Company.

ii. Provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
managerial and directors of the company, and

iil. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely deteclion of unamortized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have material eflect on the financial
statements.

tnherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over Finangial Reporting

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financiat reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of contracts, material misstatements due to
error of fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controfs over financial reporting to future pertods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financing reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance wilh the policies or procedures may deleriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguale internal financial contrel system
over financial reporting and such internal controls over financial reporing were operaling effectively as at
March 31, 2017, based on the internal contrel over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internat control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

For R, K. Chandak & Co.
Firm Ragistration No:319248E
Chartered Accountants

(Binay Sharma)

Place: Kalkata Partner
Date: 28th May, 2017 Membership No. 065863
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 318T MARCH, 2017

(Amounl in ¥}

Particulars

Note . S
No 31st March 2017 -

Shareholders’ Funds

As at

st March 2016

S_hare Capital 1 12,448,000.00 12,448,000.00
Reserves and Suiplus 2 6,607,649.43 ~ 6.055,194.99
Totai - A 19,055,649.43 18,503,184.99

Non Current Liabilities

760,854.50

Long term borrowings 115,017,854 .50

Deferred Tax Liabilily 24.536.00 22,664.00

Total-B 115,042,390.50 783,518.50
Current Liabilittes ¢ ¢+
Other Current Liabifities 5 2,478 410.00 1,480,751.00

Shont Term Provisions ) 6 849 183.00 704‘010,0_{_} _
Totai-C 3,427,593.00 2,184,761.00
Totat-{A+B+C} 137,525,632.93 21,471,474.49

ASSETS

Non Current Agsets

Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets 7 934,189.42 1,072 ,607.42
Non Current Investments g £,360,131.00 4,860,131.00

mlv.-;ng Term Loans and Advanwsm 112,500,00000 | -
Current Assets Ty

ventories 10 30,780.00 30,780.00
Trade Receivables 11 1,444 315,06 1.466,365.06
Cash ang Bank Balances 12 B876,152.10 414,656.76
Short Term Loans and Advances 13 16,380.065.35 13.626.934.25

Total

137,626,632.93

21.471,474.48

Significant Accounting Policies

21

Notes on Financizi Statements

22

As per our Report of even date

For R, K. Chandak & Co.,
Chartered Accourtants

For and on behalf of the Board

Binay Sharma N. 5. Ramanathan Kamal Sharma

Partner Executive Director Director

FRN : 319248E DIN 03326478 DIN 02646513

MN : 065863

Place : Kolkata R. P. Mehta S. K. Rathi

Dated : 28th May, 2017 CFO Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

{Amount in T)
Particulars hote Year ended 31st
No March 2017 March 2016
Revenue from operation 14 15,452,500.00 15,838,300.00
Cther income 15 11,000.00 -
Total Revenue 15,463,500.00 15,839,300.09”
Expenses
Purchases of stock in frade 16 12,745,500.00 13,424,250.00
Changes in stock in trade 17...,,... ) - -
Employees benefits expenses 18 e 8910,516.00 777,342.00
Finance Costs 19 89,015.80 83,390.30
Depreciation 7 150,568.00 177,976.00
Other Expenses 20 768,400.66 1,076 55719
Total expenses 14,664,000.56 15,539,515.49
Profit before tax 799,499.44 299,784.51
Tax Expense:
a) Current Tax 245,173.00 224.310.00
b) Deferred Tax 1,872.00 {54,820.00}
¢} Tax in respect of previous year - -
Profit for the year £552,454.44 430,294,514
Earning per share
Basic 0.44 0.10
Diluted 0.44 .10
N-S:'gniﬁcanl Accounting Policies 21
Notes on Financial Statements 22

As per our Report of even date

For R. K. Chandak & Co,,
Charlered Accountants

Binay Sharma
Partner

FRN : 319248E
MM : 055863

Piace : Kolkata
Dated : 29th May, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board

N. S Ramanathan
Executive Director
DIN 03326478

R. P Mehta
CFO

Kamal Sharma
[Yirector
DiN 102846513

S. K. Rathi
Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2017

tAmount in 3)
Particulars D3.20 31.03.2016
3 4

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit /(Loss) before tax and after extraordinary ltem 799,499 .44 269.784.51

Adjustments For - .

Depreciation 150,568.00 177,976.00

Interest Paid 8901590 83,390.30

Provision for dimunition in value of invesiment - 250,000,00

Operating Profit before working Capitat Changes 1,039,083.34 811,150.81

Adjustments For -

Trade & other receivables 22,050.00 539,708.80
“Long Term Advance (112,500,000.00) _

Short Term Advences (2,684,484 10) -
"Other current fiabitities 997 669.00 (649,661)

Cash Flow before Extra Ordinary ltems (113,125,691.76} 701,199.61

Direct tax paid (net of refund) {68,847} {199,236.00}

Net Cash from Operating Activities {A} {113,194,338.76} 501,963.61

8) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

investment {500,000} -
Furchase of Fixed Asset {12,150.00) {1,071,000.00
Net Cash From Investing Activities (8) (612,150) {1,071,000,00)
C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend & dividend dist;ibution tax Paid

Long term borrowings 114,257 000 760,854 50
interest Pald {89,015.90) (83,380.30}
Net Cash From Financing Activities {C}) 144,167,984.10 677,464,20
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+B+C) 481,495.34 108,427.81
Cash and Cash Equivalents as on 31.03.2015 414,656.76 306,228.95
Cash and Cash Equivalents as on 3103.201&% 876,152.10 414 856,76

As per our report annexed

For R. K. Chandak & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Binay Sharma

For and on behalf of the Board

N. S. Ramanathan

Partner Executive Director
FRN ; 319248E DIN 03326478

MN . 0635863

Place : Kolkata . P. Mehta

Dated : 20th May, 2017 CFO i
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Kamal Sharma
Director
DIN (02846513

S, K. Rathi
Company Secretary
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2017

1 Share Capital {Amount in 2}
Particislars As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016

Authorised Share Capitai

1,250,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each.

12,500,000.00

12,500,000.00

12,500,000.00

12,500,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:

1,244 800 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up.

{1,244.800) Equity Shares of T 10 each fully paid up

12,448,000.00

12,448,000.00

Total

12,448,600.00

12,448,000.00

1.1 The details of Sharehelders holding more than 5% shares:

As at As at
Name of the Shareholders st March 2017 3ist March 2016
No of Shares | % held | No of Shares | % held
Meena Lohia 321,300.00| 25.81% 321,300.00f 25.81%
- Lohia Trust 247 700,001 19.90% | 247.700.001 18.90%
Aman Lobhia 128.500.00| 1.13% | 138,500.00] 11.13%
Vikram Buildcon Private Limited B5600.00] 6.88% 85600001 &88%
R. B. Properties Private Limited 84000.00F 675% 84,00000] B.75%
Touchstone Housing Projects Private Limited 7750000 623% 77.500.00| 6.23%
Uniworlh Projects Limited 76,900.00; 5.88% 73,30000| 589%
Dhanrashi Vinimay Private Lmited 72300001 581% ) 7230000 581%
1.2 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set below:
Particulars As at As at

3ist March 2017

31st Masrch 20146

No of Shares

N of Shares

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 1,244,800 1,244 800
Equity Shares issued during t[l';;";rear )
Equity Shares bought back during the year

Equity Shares at the end of the year 1,244,800 4,244,800

1.3 Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equily shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. in the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders
of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all

preferential payments.
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2017

a4}

{Amount in 7)

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016

Reserves and Surpius

General Reserve

Opening balance 850,000.00 950,000.00

Closing balance 950,000.00 950,000.00

Surplus
'“E)’bening Balance 5105,194.99 4,974 900.48

Less: Adjustment due to change in depreciation method

Add:Profit for the year 552 454 .44 130,294 .51

Closing balance 5657 649.43 5,105,194.99

Total 6,607,648.43 5,055,184.99
Long-term borrowings

Secured

Term lean

From Bank 51785450 76085450

Unsecured

From a body corporale 114,500,000.00

415,017,854.50 760,854.50
Nature of Security B Terms of Repayment

Term Loan from ICIC! Bank Lid for assets is secured against
hyothecalion of respective assel.

Term loan is repayable in 60 equal instalimen!. The
first instaliment commenced in June <2015 and the
fas! instaimen falling due in June -2020. The current
rale of mlerest is 12.50%

Deferred Tax Liabiity {Net)

Related to Fixed Assels 24,536.00 22,664.00

Total 24,536.00 22,664.00
Other Current Liabilities

Current maturity of long lerm debt 243,000.00 243,000.00

Uncizimed Dividend - -

Others Payables 2,235 410.00 1,237,751.00

Total

2,478,410.00

1.480,751.00

Short Term Provisions

Others Provisions

a) in respect of Income Tax

845,182.00

704,010.00

Tetal

945,183.00

704,016.00

Indoworth Holdings Limited
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{Fermerly UNIWORTH SECURITIES LIMITED)

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2017

7. Fixed Assets {Amount in ¥)

Description Gross Carrying Amount Dopreciationfamortisalion HNet Carrying
Amount
fisat fdtion | Dedustian! fs al hsatl forthe | Adustmes | Deducbion! Upte hsat hsat
0104308 Hdustments 1 31.00.2317 | 01.04.2016 year Fgenst | AMustmeats | 31032017 | JEO3017 | 11032016
1etenad
BEMING
Tengbie besets
Mator Car 243463411 - -} 243AAM1T| 1ASDE000| IO IELO0 | +A7E45000| 89520411 sz
Qtfoe Equprnents | $12001.3% S120513| 4BSASEG0|  EEATCY A MEE| BRI LN
Compitets LIS 1215600 —11135.762 (0| 1059200 1472700 (OT373500]  BRGARLGT  BAEMDD
Total 4,0?0‘32?.42“ 12,150.00 ~§ 405247742 | 299772000 | 150.658.00 | 3540288.00) 934186421 107260742
Previous Year | 2865327 42 107463000 4070327 42| 281574500 17767600 - 2587720 00| 1,072,607 47
8. Non Current Investment {Amount in 3)
“Particulars Face |As at 3st March, 2017 | As at 31st March, 2016
Va;ue Nos Amount Nos Amount
? kS

Trade Investments
In Equity shares fully paid up
Quoted shown at cost
‘Bhowmick International Ltd 10 10000]  10,000.00] 10000]  10,000.00
Unisocks (India) Ltd 10 50000{ 250,000.00 50000] 250,000.00
Uniworlh International Lid 10 12700; 189,000.00 12700| 189,000.00
Uniworth Lid 10 14007 1,190,000.00 1400| 1,190,000.00
Uniworth Textiles Ltd 10 51275{ 7¥53,500.00 51275 753,500.00
Unirama Industries Lid 10 12000 60,300 12000 60,300
o 2,452,800 2,452,800
Less: Aggregate provision for diminution in 250,000.00 250,000.00
value of investment
Total {A) 2,202,800 2,202,800
in wholly owned Subsidiaries I
In Equity shares fully paid up
Unguoted shown at cost -
indoworth Fabrics {Raipur ) Pvt Lid 10 10000 100,000.00 - -
Indoworth Fabrics (Nagpur } Pvtitd | 10 100066]  100,000.00 - -
Indoworth Power Pvt Lid 10 10000|  100,000.00 - -
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Indoworth Services Pt Lig 10 10000 100,000.0 -
Indowaorth Yarns Pvt Lid 10 100060 100,000.00 - -
Other Investments )

In Equity shares fully paid up -
Unquoted shown at cost

Comfort {India} L.1d 10 1600 56,281.00 1600 56,281.00
Devpriya Vinimay Pvt Ltd 10 1990|  19,900.00]  1990!  19,900.00
Dhanrashi Vinimay Pvt Lid 10 1890 19,800.00 1890 19,800.00
Fibres & Fabrics Pyt Lid 10 1550 15,500.00 1550 15,500.00
Madgul Estates Pvl Lid 10 128200| 1,025,600.00 128200] 1.025,600.00
Manu Vanijya & Holdings Pvt Lid 10 2000 20,000.00 2000 20,000.00
R 8 Properties Pyt Ltd 10 1500)  15,000.00]  1500]  15,000.00
Rachit Textrade Pt Ltd 10 1990|  19,90000]  1990|  19,900.00
Rewari Worsted Spinners Pyt Lid 10 850 85,000.00 850 85,000.00
Texworth Credit & Commercial Pvt Ltd 10 1900 18,000.00 1900 19,000.00
Fouchstone Housing Projects Pyt Lid 10 000 90,000.00 8000 90,000.00
Uniworth Apparel Ltd 10 100 500.00 100 500.00
Uniwaorth Projects Ltd 10 8600 96,000.0‘6. 9800 96,000.00
Uniworth Resorts Lid 10 24200} 246,000.00 24200  246,000.00
Vikram Buildcon Pyt Lid 10 1000 10,000.00 1000 10,080.00
Tessuti Collezione Pyt Lid 10 1000 10,000.00 1000 10,000.00
tn preference shares fully paid up

Unguoted shown at cost

Madgul Estates Pvt Lid 100 GODDO}  885,000.00 GOOE}O 865,000.00
Others fully paid up- Quoted shown at

cost

Units 84 of Unit Trust of India 10 1498.423 23,750.001 1488.423 23,750.00
Totat (B} 3,957,331.00 2,657,331.00
Total {A) + (B) 5,360,131.00 4,860,131.00
Aggregate value of unguoted Investments | | 3,957,331.00 2,857,331.00
Aggregate Marke! value of Quoted 844,680.00 844 680.00

lnvestments

8.1 in absence of market quotation for the Quoted Securities as on 31.03.2017, aggregale Market value of
quoted Investment have been taken as per previous year.
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2017

tAmounl in %)
Parficufars As at As at
o 31st March 2017 3ist March 2016

% lLong Term Loans and Advances tAmount in %)

Advances to others ) 112,500,000.00 -

112,500,000.00 -

10 [nventories

Stock in Trade 30,780.00 30,780.00

Totat 30,780.00 30,780.00
10.1Details of stock in trade

Equity Shares 10,532.50 10,632.50

Debentures 20,247.50 20,247 .50

Total 30,780.00 30,780.00
11 Trade receivables

tUnsecured considered good

Trade receivables oulslanding for a period more than

six months from the date they are due for payment 1,444.315.06 1,444 315.06

Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six

manlhs from the dale they are due for payment - 22,050.00

Total 1,444,345,06 1,466,365.06
12 Cash and Bank Balances

Cash and cash eguivalents

a. Cash on hand 123.887 35 193,927.35

b. Balance with Banks

in current accounts 752 26475 220,729.41

Total 876,152.10 414,656.76
13 Short Term Loans and Advances

Uinsecured considered good

Loans and advances 1o related parties 175,000.00

Loans and advances {o others 15 278,613.05 12,680,113.05

Security Deposit-Others - -

Other current assets 133,948.30 222 964.20

Income Tax Paid/Tax deducted at source 792.504.00 723,857.00

Total 16,380,065.35 13,626,934.25

Bank Balances

Bank of Baroda
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2017

{Amount in ¥)

Particulars

As at

31ist March 2017

As at

31st March 2016

14 Revenue from operation

Sale of Products 14,575,000.00 15,014,800.00
Commision received (TDS % 43 875/- previous 877.500.00 824,500.00
year ¥ 82 4504-)

Total 15.452,508.00 15,839,300.00

-Details of Sale of Products

Class of Goods

Stock- in- Trade

Sarees

14,575,000.00

15,014,800.00

Total

14,575,000.00

15,014, 800.00

15 Other Income

Other non operating income

Sundry balance written back

11,000.00

Total

14,0600.00

16 Purchases of stock in trade

Saregs

12,745,500.00

13.424,250.00

Total

12,745,500.00

13,424,250.00

47 Changes in stock in trade

Opening Stock:

Stock-in trade 30,780.00 30,780.00
30,780.00 30,780.00

Closing Stock:

Stock-in trade 30,780.00 30,780.00
30,780.00 30,780.00

Total - -

18 Employees benefits expenses

Salarles, Wages, Bonus etc 906,400.00 767,000.00

Staff Welfare 4,116.00 10,342.00

Total 210,516.00 777,342.00

{381 Indoworth Moldings Limited
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{Amountin )

Particulars

As at
3tst March 2017

As at
31st March 2016

19 Finance Cost

Interest to Bank 89,01580 83,380.30
Total 89,015.90 83,390.30
20 Other Expenses
Auditors' Remuneration
- Audil Fees 28,750.00 28,625.00
- For Other Services 43,737.00 40,051.00
Bank Charges 1,504.00 282174
Listing Fees 258,037.00 229,140.00
Miscellaneous expenses 118,066.00 81,708.65
Postage, Courier & Telephone 30,669.66 51,383.80
Printing & Staticnery 4,654 .00 5,755.00
Professional & Consultancy Charges 211,211.00 107,269.00
Rates & Taxes N 1,900.00 1.900.00
Sundry balance written off - 165,364.00
Interest on Income tax - 12,894.00
“Rent 27.000.00 27,000.00
Repairs & mainienance others - 3,000.00
Service Charges - 9,174.00
“Provision for diminution in value of lnvestments - 250,000.00
Traveiling & Conveyance 42.872.00 60,471.00
Totat 768,400.66 1,076,557.19
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21

21.1

21.4

21.5

21.6

21.7

218

[40]

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
{Annexed and forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2017)

Basis of Preparation

The financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India. The financial statements have been prepared to comply with alt material
respecls with the mandatory Accounting Standards (AS) nolified under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, The financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of
previous year.

Significant Accounting Policies

a)

Use of Estimate

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management
1o make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reporled amounts of revenue,
incomes, assets and liabiliies and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting
period. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events
and aclions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could resuit in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or labilities in fulure periods.

Tangible Fixed Assets, Depreciation & Impairment

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on straight line method as per the useful life
prescribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act,2013.

The carrying amount of assels is reviewed at Balance Sheet date to determine, if there is
any indication of impairment thereof based on externalinternal factors and impairment loss is
recognized wherever the carrying amount of an assefs exceeds its recoverable amount whish
represent the greater of the net selling price of the assets and its value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flow are discounted to their present value based on an appropriate
discount factaor,

investments

Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of investments has not been made
as the same is temporary in nature, based on management's evalualion.

Inventories
Stock of shares has been valued at cost or market price whichever is lower.

RECOGHNITION OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE

tems of income and expenditure are recognized on accrual basis except for Dividend Income,
Debenture Interest and Interest from Unil'64 which are being accounted for on cash basis.
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent liabilities are generally not provided for in the accounts and are shown separately in Notes
on Accounts.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Retiremenl benefits 1o the employees in terms of gratuity are being accounted for as and when paid.
Leave is encashed on annual basis as per the Rules of the Company.

Indoworth Holdings Limited
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21.¢

21.1¢

22,
221

22.2
223

22.4

22.5

228

227

TAXES ON INCOME

. Provision for current tax is made tn accordance with and at the rates specifisd under the Income
Tex Ag, 1861, as amended.

iIl.  The deferred tax charge is recognized using current tax rates. Deferred lax assets are recognized
only to the extent there is reasonable certainty of realization in future. Deferred tax assetsfliabilities
are reviewed as at Balance Sheet date based on developments during the year and availabie case
faws, to reassess realization fliabilities.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS, EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS AND CHANGES iIN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Prior period adjusiments, extra-ordinary items and changes in accounting policies having matertial
impact on the financizl affairs of the company are disclosed.

Notes to Financial Statement for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017

Earning Per Share

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

2 E4
Profit after tax attribltable to Equity shargholders 552,454.44 130,294 .51
Weighted average number of equity shares 1244800 1,244 800
cutstanding
Earning per share-Basis and diluted 0.44 0.10

Contingent liabilities are alt Nil {Previous year 3 Nil}.

There are no Micre, Small & Medium enterprises to whom company owes dues, which are outstanding
for more than 45 days as at 31st March 2017 This information is required to be determined under the
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise Development Act 2006 and has been determined to the extent such
parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company.

Due to Small Scale Undertakings to the extent and as such parties have been identified from available
information as on 31st March, 2017 and outstanding for more than 30 days are Nil,

Balances of trade receivables, trade payabies, advances, advances from customers are subject o
confirmation.

inventories includes 623 Debenlures of 2 body corporate which has been redeemed in three instaliments
dated 23.04.1999, 23.04.2000 & 23.04.2001 respectively. Redemption proceeds for the seme are yet to
he received.

Related Party disclosure

Related party disclosure as identified by the management in accordance with the Accounting Standard
{AS}) 18 on "Related Party Disclosures”.

A} Name of related party and description thereof
B Wholly owned subsidiaries
indoworth Fabrics (Raipur ) Pvt. Lid.
indoworth Fabrics {(Nagpur ) Pvt, Ltd.
indoworth Power Pvt, Lid.
Indoworth Services Pvt. Lid,
indoworth Yarns Pvit. Lid.
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22.8

228

2210

B} Refated party transaction

The following table provides the total amount of transactions, which have been entered into with
retated party for the relevanl financial year.

Wholly Owned Subsidiaries
For the year For the year
ended 31.03.2017 | ended 31.03.2016
- 3
Investments 500,000 il
Advances given 175,000 INi

Business Segmenis:

Based on the nature of activities, risk and rewards and organization structure, the Company has a
single segment namely "Trading and Textites”. Therefore, the Company’s business does not fall
under different business segmenls as defined by "AS-17" Segmenl Reporting” issued by the Instilule of
Chartered Accountanis of India.

Geographic Segments:

The Company operates predominantly with the geographical limits of India.

The Company advanced a sum ¥11,25,00,000/ in favour of Asset Reconstruction Company (India)
Limited {ARCIL) towards part consideration of settlement of dues of Uniworth Group namely

Uniworth Limited

Liniworth International Limited

Indoworth India Limited

Uniworth Textiles Limited and their representative Guarantors

Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted by the Company during the period from 8th
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 as per Netification Ne G.5.R. 305(e} dated 30th March, 2017
are as follows.

Particulars Specified Bank Other Total
Notes (SBNs) Denomination
s, ? ? e ?
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 100,000.00 382335 103,623.35
Agd: Permilied receipts Q.00 150,000.00 150,000.00
Less’ Permitted paymenis 0.00 63,898.00 63,998.00
Less: Amount deposited in Banks 100,000.00 - 100,000.60
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 0.00 8062535 89,625.35
22.11 Previous year figures have been regroupedfre classified to conform to this year's classification.
22.12 Significant accounting policies and practices adopted by the company are disclesed in the stalement
annexed to these financial statements as Nole 21.
For R. K. Chandak & Co For and on hehalf of the Board
Chartered Accountanis
Binay Sharma N. 5. Ramanathan Kamal Sharma
Partner Executive Director Director
FRN :319248E DIN (03326478 DN 102946513
MN: 085863
Place : Kotkata R. P. Mehta 5. K. Rathi
Dated ; 28th May, 2017 CFO Company Secrefary
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CiN : L51900MH1985PLCO35670
Registered Office : B-130, MIDC, Butibort Industrial Area, Nagpur - 441 122 {Maharashira)
Telephone : +81{7104) 265321, Emait : uniworthsecuriliesimied@gmail.com/ indeworthhaldingsiimiled@gmail com

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVEN (Electronic Voling Event Number) User 1D Password

Note : Please bring the Attendance Ship duly signed to the meeting and hand it over al the Entrance of the Meeting Hall.

B T B T
ATTENDANCE SLIP

iMVe hereby record myfour presence al the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Company, held on Tuesday, September 26, 2017 at 10.00
AM. al the registered office of the Company at B-130, MIDC, Butibort industlrial Area, Magpur- 441 122 {(Maharashtra)

Folio No/BP ID & Client 1D :

Share Holding :

Serial No

Name :

Name(s) of Joint Holder(s}, if any :
Address .

Proxy's Name in Block Letters Member's/Proxy’s Signature

Note : Please bring the Attendance Slip duly signed to the meeting and hand it over at the Entrance of the Meeting Hall.

{FORMERLY UNIWORTH SECURITIES LIMITED)
CIN : L51900MH1985PLCCG35670
Registered Offce ; B-130, WIDT, Buttbosi Industrial Area, Magpot- 441 §22 (Makarashire), Telephone | +81{7104) 265321, Email : unrqont tieskmited figmailcom? indoworiholdingshrated Bomai com

{Pursuant {o Seclion 105(6} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19{3} of the Companies {Managemeni and Administeation) Rufes, 204]

AT O 18 M I T B T ettt et e b oottt et et 27282 oe o4t e RS eA e e e L eS et R as s e Cese e

FREGISTETRI AGBIBES T .ottt rr et e es s er st e s d et e e PP r £ r2 o0 Pe 12 oo e oe oo h oot o8 oL R LA TR AR RS R

Folio No/DP 10 & CHent D & et e e

HWe, being the Member{s) of INDOWORTH HOLDINGS LIMITED., holding...............

appoint

13 NEME Lt GEFBES . L
Eomiait 1D 1 e en s et s s e ems s e eernse SHTALIE e OF fRIRNG Rimdher

2E ONBME e BBE e

F-maib 1D T s SEIPAWITE T or failing him/her;
B NAME s PG e

E-maif 1D e SIGNAIEE .o ..or failing him/her;

as mylour Proxy 10 allend and vole (o0 8 paly for mefus and an myfour behalf at the 31! Annual General Meeting of the Company, te be held on Tugsday, September 26, 2017 at 10.00 AM. at
the registerad office of the Coempany at B-130, MIDC, Bulibor Industaal Ares, Nagpur- 441 122 {aharashira) at any adjournment thereof in respect of following resolutions:

S, No. . Resolutfions

Ordinary Business

1. Adoption of Audited Financial Sialemenls of the Campany for Financial Year ended 31sl March 2017, Reporis of lhe Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon,

Re-appointment of Mr. Kamal Sharma {DIN: 029465133, who relires by rotalion.

3. Appoiniment of Statutory Auditors.
Signed s . ........08Y Of ... oooeeeeee oo, Alfex
9 Y Revenus
Signalure of Shareholder(s).................. e Signature of Prosivholder(s). e Slamp

Notes : 1. This form of proxy in order {o be effeclive should be duly completed and deposiled at the Registered Office of the Company nol less than 48
hours beforg the commencement of the AGHM.
2. For ihe Resolulions, Expianatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of Annual General Meeting of the Company.
3. Aproxy need not be a member of the Company
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If undelivered, please return fo ;

INDOWORTH HOLDINGS LIMITED
(FORMERLY UNIWORTH SECURITIES LIMITED)

Rawdon Chambers,

11A, Sarojini Naidu Sarani,

4th Floor, Unit 4-B

Kolkata - 700 017, West Bengal






